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4tt INDIA CqIIN^CII FOR TECHNICAT MUUCATHSN('mf, H{6n oT sfi vrftrrrfi r-rr,rq) (A srATUToRy BoDy oF THE Govr. oF rNDi,q}

Dated: ?3/&6i?&S6

The Director
ACADEMY OF' tsUS INE SS A]Sb EI*{GINEER.ING SC{ENCE Sl9TH KM sroNg Dpr,Hr_IrAeunsyiAss Ro,aDNH 24 orp oRrEr{TAr, cARBot{ cirAzLaBAD
UTTARPRADESH

Sub:- Application P-efining to $ant of additional courses ro ACADEMY oF BUSINESS AIJDENGTNEERTNG scrnNcEs, tgTlr KM srotcn nnrtri-n1aBu* B,,p"lhss Ro.rb NH ?4
fJo;.o**TAL 

cARBoru bnafuAB.ar urralt-enabssu for rhe acarremic year z0cr6-

Sir,
This has refbrence to. your application:nade for considering grant of approval for MtsA asadditional prograrnme with an Itt*t- *itti r""ir for the vu* zooi-ioal. your applicarion wes exarmned

ffi*":ffiS::ftrffi:::f,,,}|;mm; ll, ,*,o*,nded prEA as an adiiionar progoanune wirh

However' for additional prograrcme of MB.{ y^ou ale required to submit RFGF (Joint FDI{) of Rs.l5 Lack at Northera Regional ofnrq rr"p* on o, brro., rs.oz.zooo failing which this recornmen<jationwill not be valid' The foruul uppoooui r.ttJt *il ody be lr*u"a urtr.ine receipf of R"PGF at hrRo, Kanpur.The instituticrn is strictlv advised not r" *ri. any aomissiorr to the uuor," m"ntioned course bef<-:le the issueof formai iener from the Counclt to Uri, ,ff".t. 
'

Yours faithfully,
tff

, 1fl,

u*-W,Xc1*-,
Adviser- UG/FG (E&f)

F.No. 720-6%01 S(DEG)iET,/2000

To,

Copy to:

The R.egional Officer,
AICTE l.lorthem itegional Otfice,
Govt. Folirtechnic Cinrpus, Adjoining,
DTE, Vikas Nagar,
Kanpur - 209 024
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(Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- UG/PG (E&T)
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